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Subject | Login 415 - Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force Interview Confirmation

Location | https://dublinca.zoom,us/j/82526834481 Tpwd=WGFDdDIDVFNhOXFydy83R3VeaGryUT 09 &from=addon

Start time | Thu 11/5/2020 | sasem -

[] All day event

Endtime  |Thu 11/5/2020 | |eoopm -

From: Cierra Fabrigas <Cierra.Fabrigas@dublin.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Dyrell Foster <dfoster@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: [EXTERMAL] Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force Interview Confirmation

Dear Dyrell,

This email confirms your interview time on Thursday, November 5 at 4:30 p.m. Interviews should last approximately 15 minutes.
Please plan to arrive 5 minutes early to the Zoom interview. Upon arrival, you will be in a Zoom waiting room until it is your interview time.
You will be admitted in once it is your interview time.

Please use the Zoom link below to join the meeting.
loin Zoom Meeting
https://dublinca.zoom.us/j/82526834481 ?pwd=WGFDdDIDVFNhQXFydy&3R3VEaGxyUT09&from=addon

Meeting ID: 825 2683 4481
Passcode: Ogjoesy)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cierra Fabrigas
& Executive Aide
\ City of Dublin
DUBLI N 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 94568

(925} 833-6650 | (925) 833-6651 FAX

THE NEW cierra fabrigasi@dublin.ca gov | www.dublin.ca gow
AMERICAN
BACKYARD Mission Statement: The City of Dublin promates and supports a high quality of lifs, ensures a safe and secure

emvirsnment, and fosters new opportunities.
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o Occurs every day effective 12/14/2020 until 12/17/2020 from 5:00 PM to &00 PM

Subject |Dub|m: Task Force on Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Orientation
Location |See link below
Start time |Mor112.."14)‘2020 |5:3o PM -| [] Al day event
End time |Mon 12/14/2020 |713ID PM v|
B FW: [EXTERNAL] Community Task Force Orientation: 12/14 5:30-7:30 p.m. . B FW: [EXTERNAL] Panelist for Community Task Force on Equity,
Outlook item Outlook item
Attached
Hi Dyrell Foster,

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
Date Time: Dec 14, 2020 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Topic: Community Task Force on Equity, Diversity. and Inclusion Orientation

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:

Click Here to Join

Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.
Passcode: s*K#F3PN

Add to Calendar Add to Yahoo Calendar

Or iPhone one-tap:

US: +16699009128,,85032145853# or +13462487799,,85032145853#

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US:+1 669 900 9128 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592
Webinar ID: 850 3214 5853

Participant ID: 186660

Passcode: 42627018

International numbers available: https:/dublinca zoom.us/u/kmwBeul2c
Good afternoon Task Force Members,

For those of you who may not know me, my name is lohn Stefanski and | will be the City's Staff Liaison to the Community Task Force on

Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion. Congratulations to each of you on your appointment to this Task Force!

| am happy to share that our Community Task Force on Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Orientation will take place on Monday, December 14 from 5:30-7:30 p.m.

This was the time that worked best for everyone.

In Shared Folder Ez" Dyrell Foster
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Meeting Motes | Attendees Options
0 Occurs every 2 week(s) on Thursday effective 1/14/2021 until 3/25/2021 from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM
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Subject |C0mmunity Task Force on Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Crientation

Location |https:,.f,.fdublinca.zoom.usfj;BiBBBEﬂiSd—B?pwd=aicwc\!p5\uflctTTFFWSthanJUaGQEZzOB
Start time |Thu 1/14/2021 | |5:3o PM .| [] Al day event
Endtime | Thu 1/14/2021 | |s30pm <

Join from a PC_ Mac, iPad, 1Phone or Android device:

Please click this URL to join_ https://dublinca zoom us/j/83889503348 7pwd=a3 cwcVpS Vit TTFFWSEhqanTUaGQ5Zz09
Passcode: [vWx3VsF

Or join by phone:
Dual(for hagher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or+1 346 248 7799 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592
Webinar ID: 838 8950 3348

Passcode: 84323252
International mumbers available: https://dublinca. zoom.us/u/kpAv3 tuAM

In Shared Folder [FF,  Dyrell Foster
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0 Occurs every 2 week{s) on Thursday effective 1/14/2021 until 3/25/2021 from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM

Subject |Communit1r Task Force on Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Orientation

Location | https://dublinca zoom,us/j/838895033487pwd=a3owcVpSVEETTFRWSEhgan)UaGO52z09

Start time |Thu 1/28/2021 | |6:3O P - | [] Anl day event
End time |Thu 1/28/2021 |3:3’0 PM - |

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device:

Please click this URL to join hitps://dublinca zoom us//83889503348 7pwd=a3cwcVp5S VIt TTFF WSEhqanTUaGQ5Zz09
Passcode: IWWx5VsF

Or join by phone-
Dial(for lugher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 200 9128 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592
Webinar ID: 838 8950 3348

Passcode: 84323252
International numbers available: hitps://dublinca zoom us/wkpAv3OuAM

In Shared Folder [FF  Dyrell Foster
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Subject | Community Task Force: Mental Health, Training, and Budget Ad-Hoc Committee

Location | https://dublinca.zoom.us/j/882745587027pwd=bGtpMCtGRABNUNXI2eEwST3h2ZkRV dz09

Start time |Thu 2/18/2021 E|| |5:31l} PM = | [] Al day event
Endtime | Thu2/18/2021 M| [730pm .
From: lohn Stefanski <lohn.Stefanski@dublin.ca.gov=
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Natasha Tripplett; Isa David; Beatriz Ballesteros; Dyrell Foster
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Community Task Force: Mental Health, Training, and Budget Ad-Hoc Committee
All--

Here is the zoom information for your meeting. If you need to change the date or time, let me know and | can adjust the invite.
Please note that one other Ad Hoc committee has selected 5:00 on Thursday, so I'll be hopping in between the two meetings.

John Stefanski is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Community Task Force: Mental Health, Training, and Budget
Time: Feb 12, 2021 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https-//dublinca zoom. us/i/88274558702 7pwd=bGipMCtGRnBNUXI2eEw5T 3h27kRVdz09

Meeting ID: 882 7455 8702
Passcode: DEphh1Vr

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,88274558702#
+12532158782 ,88274558702#

*12055512# US (San Jose)
*120555124# US (Tacoma)

(IL1]

(ERE)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DGC)
Meeting I1D: 882 7455 8702
Passcode: 12055512
Find your local number: https://dublinca. zoom us/u/kb3Y3AJgqu

Thanksl
John
In Shared Folder [ Dyrell Foster




